From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Khosrowjah, Sepideh
8/20/2010 1:23:20 PM

Vieth, Jean (jean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov); Shori, Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); Brown, Lindsay M.
(lindsay brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Blumer, Werner M. (werner.blumer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Pedro Villegas
(PVillegas@semprautilities.com); Reed, Jacqueline A.
(jacqueline.reed@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: RE: FYI - WMA Petition for Rulemaking

Thanks Brian.

Sepideh Khosrowjah,

Chief of Staff to Commissioner Nancy E. Ryan California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, Ca 94102

Office: 415-703-1190, Cell: 415-271-2760

e-mail: skh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Brian.Prusnek@sce.com [mailto:Brian.Prusnek@sce.com]

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 1:23 PM

To: Vieth, Jean; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Brown, Lindsay M.; Shori, Sunil; Blumer, Werner M.
Cc: Reed, Jacqueline A.; Pedro Villegas; Sidney Dietz

Subject: Fw: FYI - WMA Petition for Rulemaking

FYL.

Brian C. Prusnek
Regulatory Affairs Manager
Southern California Edison
San Francisco Office

(415) 929-5515 (0)

(415) 405-6691 (¢)

SB GT&S 0302336
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From: Jaime Huff/fSCE/EIX
To: Cristina Diaz/SCE/EIX@SCE, Gloria Quinn/SCE/EIX@SCE, Kelly E Boyd/SCE/EIX@SCE, Brian

Prusnek/SCE/EIX@SCE

Cce: Brittany Karzen/SCE/EIX@SCE

Date: 08/20/2010 11:47 AM

Subject: FYI - WMA Petition for Rulemaking

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Ed Poole, attorney for the Western Manufactured Homes Association (WMA), filed the
following petition at the PUC today to "Adopt, Amend or Repeal a Regulation Pursuant to
California Public Utilities Code Section 1708.5."

Jaime R. Huff, Esq.
Manager, Governmental Affairs
Southern California Edison

Cell: 916-956-2905 / Pax: 50907

SB GT&S 0302337



